NORTH FLORIDA
i

North Florida
Transportation Planning Organization

Agenda Book

10:00 am
Thursday, June 9, 2022

North Florida TPO Board Room
980 North Jefferson St.
Jacksonville, FL 32209



Meeting Agenda

NORTH FLORIDA Thursday, June 9, 2022
10a.m.

PG,

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

1. North Florida TPO Minutes of May 12, 2022 APPROVE

2. CAC Membership Approval Requested APPROVE

e Approval is requested for Joanne Kazmierski representing Duval County. Her
application is included in Section 2.

e Approval is requested for Nicole Mobley representing Duval County. Her
application is included in Section 2.

TPO Agenda

A. Finance Committee Report

° April Monthly Financial Statement

B. FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26 ACTION ITEM
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

A copy of the request is included in Section B, which includes the following project:

Duval County
e 432849 —1 - Beach Blvd. (SR 212) from Cedar Swamp Creek to Brougham Ave.

Drainage Improvements



Approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY
2022/23 through FY 2026/27

Previously, staff posted the March and April drafts of the TIP on the TPO website for
review at the April and May meetings. A PowerPoint presentation was given at the
May meeting.

JTA Update

Nathaniel Ford, JTA’s CEO, will give an update on their ongoing and upcoming
initiatives.

Smart North Florida Update

Garreth Rempel, CEO — TRAINFO, will give a brief presentation on the pilot program
with DOT and next steps with SNF.

Executive Director’s Report

Secretary of Transportation’s Report

Authority Reports

Old Business
New Business
Public Comment
Adjourn

Information

e Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North Florida TPO area

The next meeting will be August 11, 2022

NOTICE
In accordance with Section 286.01105, Florida Statutes, any person wishing to appeal a decision reached at this meeting will need a
record of the proceedings. He may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which record would include the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who
require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge)
should contact Marci Larson at 904-306-7513 at least seven days prior to the meeting.

North Florida TPO June 9, 2022 Agenda — Page 2

ACTION ITEM

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only

Information
Only



Agenda Item 1.

Minutes of May 12, 2022 Meeting

Approve



NORTH FLORIDA

NORTH FLORIDA TPO BOARD
MEETING SUMMARY

Thursday, May 12, 2022 - 10 a.m.
980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Wayne Bolla, Clay County Commission — CHAIRMAN

Mike Cole, Nassau Ocean Highway & Port Authority — VICE CHAIRMAN
Fernando Acosta-Rua, Jacksonville Aviation Authority

Daniel Bean, JaxPort

Elaine Brown, Mayor, City of Neptune Beach

Dr. Kristen Burke, Clay County Commission

LeAnna Cumber, Jacksonville City Council

Ari Jolly, JTA Board

Sam Newby, Jacksonville City Council

Nancy Sikes-Kline, City of St. Augustine

Randy White, Jacksonville City Council

Christian Whitehurst, St. Johns County Commission — TREASURER

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Randy DeFoor, Jacksonville City Council

Thomas Ford, Nassau County Commission

Reba Ludlow, St. Augustine/St. Johns County Airport Authority

NON-VOTING ADVISOR PRESENT:
Greg Evans, Florida Dept. of Transportation

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
James Bennett, Baker County Commission

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
Matt Schellhorn, U.S. Navy (for Captain Jeff Hill)

OTHERS PRESENT:

Matthew Dews, Office of Senator Marco Rubio
Mari Schwabacher, FDOT

Amanda Handley, Atkins

Mila Vega, JTA

Larry Parks, FDOT

Jim Knight, FDOT

Ryan Asmus, FDOT



Wiley Page, Atkins

Mary Noonan, Atkins

Trevor Hutson, Brigham Property Rights Law Firm
Chris Bucalo, Brigham Property Rights Law Firm
Laurie Santana, COJ

April Bacchus, ETM

Mark Manwell, ETM

Cheryl Freeman, 3-2-1 Strategies

Michael Wallwork, CAC

TPO STAFF PRESENT:

Jeff Sheffield, Executive Director

Elizabeth De Jesus, Transportation Programs Manager
Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager

Clark Letter, Director of Planning and Analytics
Jennifer Lott, Executive Assistant

Angela Session, Chief Financial Officer

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Bolla called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. Mike Cole led the
Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA

»1. NORTH FLORIDA TPO MINUTES OF APRIL 14, 2022

Elaine Brown moved to approve the Consent Agenda; Ari Jolly seconded;
motion unanimously carried.

AGENDA

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Representing the Finance Committee, Angela Session reported that the March
financials have been accepted.

>B. FDOT REQUESTS AMENDING THE FY 2021/22 THROUGH FY 2025/26
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)

Mari Schwabacher presented the following amendments to the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26.



Duval County

e 431955-2 — SR 212 (US 90) Beach Blvd. at Hodges Blvd.
433899-2 — 1-95 (SR 9) @ SR 115 (US 1)/ML King/20" Street
435741-2 — Timucuan Preserve Access St. Johns River Ferry — JTA
439468-1 — SR 115 (Southside Blvd.) at Deerwood Park
445340-1 — SR 115 from US 1 to SR 202 (Butler Blvd.)
445417-1 — SR 5 (US 17) from State Street to Trout River
447226-1 — SR 115 (Lem Turner Rd.) from 1-95 (SR 9) to SR 111
(Edgewood)

e 449843-1 — SR 115 (Southside Blvd.) at SR 10 (US 90) Atlantic Blvd.
Nassau County

e 447290-1 — SR 5 (US 17) at Pages Dairy Road

e 447364-1 — SR 5 (US 17) from south of William Burgess Blvd. to SR 200
St. Johns County

e 445546-1 — SR 207 from [-95 to SR 312

e 449841-1 — SR A1A from Gate gas station to Professional Drive

Ms. Schwabacher asked for questions. There are no questions at this time.

Ari Jolly moved to approve the FDOT's request to amend the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2021/22 through FY
2025/26; Mike Cole seconded; motion unanimously carried.

»C. JOINT CERTIFICATION OF THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING PROCESS

Clark Letter presented the annual Joint Certification of the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning Process that is conducted with FDOT.

Mr. Letter asked for questions.

o Jeff Sheffield informed the Board that the TPO goes through a federal
certification every five years and in the interim years we meet with FDOT.

LeAnna Cumber moved to approve the Joint Certification of the
Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process; Christian Whitehurst
seconded; motion unanimously carried.

»D. APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022/23 THROUGH FY 2023/24 UNIFIED
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP)

Clark Letter presented the FY 2022/23 through FY 2023/24 Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP). Since last month, the following changes were made.

e An additional $299,094 in PL funds has been added to the Consolidated
Planning Grant contract. This allowed the permitted funding levels for

3




some work tasks to be increased slightly and the following work task to be
added.

Task 5.14 — Strategic Safety Plan Update

e Palm Valley Road Corridor Study (Safety Project) will replace Task 5.9 CR
305 Feasibility Study (St. Johns County) as the work has already been
performed. *This change was made at the request of St. Johns
County.

Mr. Letter asked for questions.

o Jeff Sheffield commented that we are doing 12 studies across the four
counties.

Nancy Sikes-Kline moved to approve the FY 2022/23 through FY 2023/24
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP); Christian Whitehurst seconded;
motion unanimously carried.

E. STAFF PRESENTATION ON THE DRAFT FY 2022/23 THROUGH
FY 2026/27 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TIP)

Elizabeth De Jesus presented highlights from the FY 2022/23 through FY
2026/27 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The complete draft
approval will be requested at the June meeting.

The following projects were deleted from the TIP.

e 4299311 — SR A1A from Palmetto Ave. to Sand Castle Lane

e 4260781 — SR 13 @ Acosta Bridge & Connector Bridge No. 720570 to
Bridge No. 420584

4324011 — University Blvd. (SR 109) from Los Santos Way to Merrill Road
4359521 — Cesery Blvd. (SR 109)

4380821 — Zoo Parkway (SR 105) from 1-95 to Main St. ITS Deployment
4432981 — SR A1A @ Timucuan Trail Crossing and Sawpit Creek Boat
Ramp

e 4455761 — Dunn Ave. (SR 104) from N. Campus Blvd. to Monaco Drive

Ms. De Jesus asked for questions.

e Ms. De Jesus informed the Board that if they would like more information
about a project to go to nflroads.com.

F. FDOT SAFETY PRESENTATION

Ryan Asmus of FDOT gave a brief presentation on their new safety initiative.



Mr. Asmus asked for questions.

Elaine Brown wanted to know if there is a protocol for the
testing/implementation of autonomous vehicles on Florida’s highways.

Secretary Evans commented that is more regulatory and might fall under
the Florida Highway Patrol.

Secretary Evans commented that over the last few years several statutes
are now laws regarding autonomous vehicles.

Ryan Asmus commented that SunTrax is a facility being developed by
FDOT and Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise dedicated to research,
development and testing of emerging transportation technologies in safe
and controlled environments. This is where autonomous vehicles can be
tested to determine how they react under different conditions.

Ari Jolly commented that Bernard Schmidt, JTA’s Vice President of
Automation, has a good understanding of what is happening at the federal
level with autonomous vehicles. Ms. Jolly feels that Mr. Schmidt is a good
resource.

LeAnna Cumber asked for a copy of the presentation.

Mr. Sheffield responded that he will email the presentation to the Board
members.

Ari Jolly asked if FDOT has thought about having someone on the
morning shows to talk about behavioral education on how to operate and
navigate the roads.

Secretary Evans commented that Ryan Asmus, FDOT’s Safety Manager
and Special Projects Engineer, is in charge of that initiative. FDOT has to
change the approach towards education and outreach to improve the
safety on the roads and change people’s behaviors.

Chairman Bolla commented that change has to come from the top.

Christian Whitehurst asked what the timeframe is to implement best
practices to improve safety on the roadways.

Mr. Asmus responded that the timeframe hinges on our ability to provide
the improvement. FDOT strives to be as proactive as possible.

Mike Cole commented that the diverging diamond in Nassau County has
been great and has reduced the number of fatalities/accidents.




G.

Secretary Evans commented there was significant congestion in that area
and the diverging diamond is very efficient.

Randy White asked what the procedure is to request FDOT look at an
area with safety concerns.

Secretary Evans said to direct those requests/concerns to Ryan Asmus.

SMART NORTH FLORIDA UPDATE

Jeff Sheffield gave the following brief update.

The City of Neptune Beach will continue their partnership with
StormSensor by expanding their deployment of storm sensors within the
community.

Fernandina Beach and St. Augustine have engaged with Robotics for
pavement management.

We are in talks with Emergency Ventures out of Miami. They aggregate
local and federal data for disaster preparedness.

TrainFo is currently deployed at the intersection of Roosevelt Blvd. and
San Juan Ave. and should be complete soon.

TrainFo is positioned to receive the CRISI Grant to deploy their product
and want to deploy it within our region.

Revvo finalized a contract with JTA for a pilot to test their product on the
Skyway vehicles.

University of Florida Association for Information Systems — Masters of
Data Science students used Urban SDKs platform for data case studies.
Two of the case studies were with the Regional Council for their Quality of
Life Indicators Report, one with Neptune Beach to understand their
parking data that they are bringing in with the new system they
implemented, and one worked with UNF’s Hunger Network to understand
Jacksonville's food pantry assets and capacity.

This was a huge success and we will be doing this again in the fall. Mr.
Levins has reached out to companies within the private sector to gauge
their interest in sponsoring one of the students for a year. During the
school year they would work with SNF and during the summer they would
do an internship with a sponsoring company.



e Emerald Coast MPO has contracted with SNF for two years to assess
their ecosystem and establish a plan for their own non-profit or expand
SNF to encompass their region.

H. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Jeff Sheffield gave the following update.

e Federal Carbon Reduction Program — CMAQ funds have been used for
technology, to convert fleets to liquid national gas, etc., and sidewalk
projects. Most of the projects eligible for CMAQ funds are also eligible
under this program. Approximately, 65% of those funds have to be spent
in the urbanized area. This gives us the ability to influence how these
funds will be spent.

e Nancy Sikes-Kline commented that it would be helpful if we could have
examples of projects that can be done under this program.

Mr. Sheffield responded that as more information becomes available he
will share it with the Board.

l. SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION'S REPORT

Secretary Evans informed the Board that Governor DeSantis visited the cities of
Mayo and Trenton earlier this week. The prime focus of his speech was on
infrastructure investments, transportation projects, bonuses to law enforcement,
and investments in broadband in rural areas.

Jared Perdue is the new FDOT Secretary and has served as FDOT’s District
Five Secretary.

Secretary Evans recently sat on a panel regarding increased construction costs
due to rising fuel costs, supply chain issues, skilled labor shortages, etc.

Secretary Evans thanked the City of St. Augustine and Jim Knight for their hard
work in finalizing the agreement for King Street.

J. AUTHORITY REPORTS

Fernando Acosta-Rua — Jacksonville Aviation Authority — We are averaging
approximately 10,000 passengers per day. Breeze Airways has eight direct
flights from Jacksonville. Construction of Boeing at Cecil has begun.

Daniel Bean — JAXPORT - Ribbon cutting ceremony May 23 to celebrate the
completed harbor deepening project. Upgrades to piers and berths will be
complete later this month. A 40-year deal has been reached with Southeast

7




Toyota distributor, the world’s largest independent distributor of Toyota vehicles.
This deal would not have happened without FDOT. Mr. Bean thanked FDOT for
their relationship with JaxPort. The fourth annual Small Business Appreciation
Day will be held May 24.

Mike Cole — Nassau County Ocean Highway and Port Authority — Our new
Executive Director is David Kaufmann. Tonnage was up this month. Re-
engaged RS&H to complete our Master Plan.

Ari Jolly - Jacksonville Transportation Authority — We partnered with
Groundworks Jacksonville for the second annual Earth Day: A Celebration of
Stewardship presented by the Arbor Day Foundation and TD Bank. Hosted by
Groundworks Jacksonville, this free community event took place April 23 along
the S-Line Corridor of the Emerald Trail at 2335 North Davis Street. The
community was provided a free lunch sponsored by JinkoSolar US, a Kids’ Zone
and bounce house sponsored by JTA, plus music, prizes, giveaways and a
variety of interesting activity stations. The goal of the event was to increase
awareness about the things we can do to make our homes and landscapes more
eco-friendly, while providing an opportunity for people from all areas of town to
connect outdoors on the Emerald Trail on Rail-to-Trail Celebrate Trails Day.

The annual Customer Appreciation Day is May 19 during National Transportation
Week, which runs May 16 through May 22. JTA staff will be distributing goodie
bags to customers along the bus bays at the JRTC at LaVilla.

Matt Schellhorn (for Captain Jeff Hill) U.S. Navy — Change of Command at
Mayport will take place July 8 and at NAS in August. We will be hosting a
regional leadership academy sponsored by the Northeast Florida Regional
Planning Council May 25.

K. OLD BUSINESS

L. NEW BUSINESS

M. PUBLIC COMMENT

N. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:17 a.m. The
next TPO Board meeting will be June 9, 2022,



Agenda Item 2.

CAC Membership Approval Requested

Approve



NORTH FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Name: Joanne Kazmierski

Home Address: D534 Horse Stable Lane, Jacksonville, FL 32258
904.288.8900 Business Phone: 727.644.1180

Home Phone:

Mailing Address (if different from above)

Email Address: JoanneK@GlobalBusinessLogisitix.com

Place of Residence:DC|ay County Duval County D Nassau County
DSt. Johns County  How long have you resided in this location?
Employer & Job Title: Global Business Logistix, LLC

Please describe your background and experience, which you believe provides a useful
perspective for the CAC.

My background is in public transportation and with the international seaport. | have 6
years of Public Transportation experience with PSTA, Pinellas County and JTA, Duval
County, FL. In addition, | worked for 11 years with JAXPORT in various capacities. | am
currently self-employed serving as a consultant in the community on various grants and
special projects including a state-wide supply chain initiative.

Please list membership in civic and professional organizations and leadership roles you
have held.

International Association of Business Communicators - Jacksonville - President
Women in Transportation Seminar - Membership VP
JAX Chamber Transportation & Logistics Council - Treasurer

Do you serve on a city or county board or committee? If so, what is the name?
NO
Can you commit to consistently attending the CAC monthly meetings? Yes DNO

If a membership vacancy is not available on the CAC, may we submit your application
when one occurs? Yes [:—_]No




Demographic Information (Optional)

Gender

Female

Race/Ethnicity

[ ]white

I:]Hispanic or Latino

|:|Black or African American
DAsian or Pacific Islander

DAmerican Indian or Alaskan Native

[v]45-59
DGO or older

Digitally signed by Joanne Kazmierski

Signature Joanne KazmlerSkl Date: 2022.03.02 09:01:11 -05'00'
pate March 2, 2022

Return to Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager, 980 N. Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL
32209 by mail or email: mlarson@northfloridtpo.com.




My

NORTH FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Name: /\‘/I‘Ch()}& MO[/)I(”)/
Home Address: L/Z/ W Church &+ %704( \ 32202
Home Phone: 552 "20 7-5 L)L‘(p ' Business Phone: C70LF~4‘70 '"0778/

Mailing Address (if different from above) p 0 \BD}( [ﬂ(ﬁ/ (7LZ/
Jacksonville, - 32208

Email Address: ﬂlej\OIQ @ ‘/‘ﬂX}DféSS//Cr ComM

—
Place of Residence: { } Clay County {)} Duval County { } Nassau County
{ } St. Johns County  How long have you resided in this location?

Employer & Job Title: Té;/\/ }QP}’ eSS /,//C ) CEO

Please describe your background and experience, which you believe provides a useful
perspective for the CAC.

WMSPOF’?;G:HO/\J and &)0/'@25‘(_8 bap/@wmaﬂ
Ccarl help ensure eoudl access
all moedés of ’{f?afls//po/i‘écffo/\l

Please list membership in civic and professional organizations and leadership roles you
have held.

. /Zme/

Do you serve on a city or county board or committee? If so, what is the name?

Can you commit to consistently attending the CAC monthly meetings? KYes No
No

If a membership vacancy is not available on the CAC, may we submit your application
when one occurs? X<Yes O No

P N




Demographic Information (Optional)
Gender

K Female

O Male

0O Other

Race/Ethnicity

0 White

0 Hispanic or Latino

™ Black or African American

0 Asian or Pacific Islander

0 American Indian or Alaskan Native
0 Multi-racial

0 Other

Your Age Range

0 18-29
X 30-44
0 45-59

00 60 or older

Signaturem” LU %A ”fw
NS AT/

Return to Marci Larson, Public Affairs Manager, 980 N. Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, FL
32209 by mail or email: mlarson@northfloridtpo.com.




Agenda Item A.

Finance Committee Report

Information Only



Summary of April 2022 Financial Statements

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Difference
2021/2022 2020-2021 (+/-)
Revenues $ 2,059,480.07 S0 STRI207 12 $ (452,640.05)
Expenditures $ 1,952,035.16 i '$  2,357,906.17 | (405,871.01
Change in Net Assets $ 10744491 $ 154,213.95 $  (46,769.04)
During the month of : April 2022 April 2021 Difference
Revenues (+/-)
FTA $ 44,361.35 $ 32,670.90 $ 11,690.45
CMAQ $ = $ 5,189.23 $ (5,189.23)
PL $ 46,874.18 $ 107,524.51 $ (60,650.33)
SU $ 116,371.39 $ 107,771.81 $ 8,599.58
Transportation Disadvantage $ - $ - $ -
US DOE Grant $ - $ - $ -
Regional Transportation Commission $ - $ - $ -
AS805- EV Charging Stations $ - $ - $ -
Member Assessments $ 36,643.76 $ 36,012.89 $ 630.87
Interest Income $ 107.23 $ 33.35 $ 73.88
Total Revenues: $ 24435791 $ 289,202.69 $  (44,844.78)
Expenditures
Office Supplies $ 278.66 $ 159.96 $ 118.70
Building Expenses $ 464.15 $ 508.15 $ (44.00)
RTC Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Bank Fees $ - $ - $ -
Employee Travel $ 1,199.76 $ 721.12 $ 478.64
Board Member Travel $ - $ - $ -
Advertising $ 745.00 $ 1,490.00 $ (745.00)
Equipment Rental $ 1,693.17 $ 1,567.00 $ 126.17
Consulting Services $ 147,621.89 $ 149,596.01 $ (1,974.12)
Printing/Copying $ 67.49 $ 85.14 $ (17.65)
Promotional Material $ - $ - $ -
Meeting $ 251.94 $ 280.72 $ (28.78)
Insurance $ 2,056.58 $ 2,025.25 $ 31.33
Legal $ - $ 4,159.50 $  (4,159.50)
Memberships $ - $ - $ -
Miscellaneous $ - $ - $ -
Sponsorships $ 18,250.00 $ - $ 18,250.00
Subscriptions $ 599.60 $ - $ 599.60
Software Maintenance $ - $ 9,600.00 $ (9,600.00)
Equipment $ 5,342.76 $ 870.21 $ 4,472.55
Telephone $ 248.21 $ 309.65 $ (61.44)
Postage $ - $ - $ -
Payroll Processing Fees $ 219.35 $ 203.16 $ 16.19
Administrative and IT Support $ - $ 2,500.00 $ (2,500.00)
Repairs $ - $ 985.00 $ (985.00)
Worker's Comp Insurance $ 183.33 $ 183.33 $ -
Salary Expense $ 63,007.82 $ 69,991.15 $ (6,983.33)
Employee Benefits $ 18,190.49 $ 25,888.25 $ (7,697.76)
Total Expenses $  260,420.20 $ 271,123.60 $ (10,822.10)
Change in Net Assets §  (16,062.29) $ 18,079.09 $  (34,022.68)
Please Note: There is a negative monthly change in Net Assets but a positive Year-to-date Change in Net Assets

Opverall the agency is financially sound.



Agenda Item B.

FDOT Requests Amending the FY 2021/22 through

FY 2025/26 Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP)

ACTION ITEM




FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 2198 Edison Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
COVERNOR Jacksonville, FL. 32204 ARCRETARY
May 20, 2022

Elizabeth DeJesus
Transportation Planning Manager
North Florida TPO

980 North Jefferson Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209

RE: FDOT Request Amendments to the North Florida TPO Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) FY 2021/22 - 2025/26

Dear Elizabeth:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests an amendment to the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2021/22 - 2025/26. Please add the
following TIP Amendment requests for action by the TPO Board at their June meeting.

DUVAL COUNTY
4328491 BEACH BLVD (SR212) FROM: CEDAR SWANMP CREEK TO: BROUGHAM
AVE
Description: Drainage Improvements
Phase Fund FY 2023
CST ARPA 3,668,434
CST DDR 2,323,490
CST DIH 57,141
CST DS 361,657

Total: $ 6,410,722
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Mari' Sehwabacher

Mari Schwabacher
TPO Liaison

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation
www.fdot.gov



Agenda Item C.

Approval of the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for FY 2022/23 through FY 2026/27

ACTION ITEM



PLAN. FUND. MOBILIZE.

NORTH FLORIDA

TPG,

MEMORANDUM

TO: Technical Coordinating Committee
Citizens Advisory Committee
North Florida TPO Board

FROM: Elizabeth De Jesus
Transportation Programs Manager

SUBJECT: Transportation Improvement Program FY 2022/23 — 2026/27

DATE: May 16, 2022

TPO staff requests approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for
FY 2022/23 - 2026/27 at the June meetings. During the April meetings, staff
presented the draft TIP project sections for review. This first draft was also posted
online April 1. During the May meetings, a complete draft was presented as well
as a TIP PowerPoint presentation. This final draft was posted online April 29.

Email your questions to Jennifer Lott at jlott@northfloridatpo.com

980 North Jefferson Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32209 « 904-306-7500 -+ northfloridatpo.com



Information

 Status Report of FDOT Projects in the North
Florida TPO area




CONSTRUCTION PROJECT STATUS

REPORT
(Based on estimate cut-off 04/17/2022)

Jacksonville Construction:

1. SR 134 (TIMUQUANA) AT ORTEGA BRIDGE CATHODIC PROTECTION
E20B4/FIN 433911-1-52-01; FHWA: N/A; COUNTY: Duval
Contractor: Coastal Gunite Construction Co. Designer: GRAEF-USA, Inc. CEl: JEACES FDOT: Salter/Cash
$3.26 Million/563 days, NTP: 12/30/20, Time Begins: 3/30/21
Project is 86% paid with 68% time utilized
Work Items: Installing pile jackets.
Project completion: Fall 2022.

2. SR 9 (1-95) YULEE WEIGH STATION (LIGHTING AND SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING)
E20B6/FIN 441998-2-52-15, 441998-3-52-16 FHWA: N/A County: Nassau
Contractor: Chincor Electric Designer. WGI CEIl: In-House FDOT: Graves/Cash
$2.04 Million/249 days NTP: 02/22/21 Time Begins: 06/21/21
Project is 98% paid with 100% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted: 2/24/22.

3. SR9A (I-95) AT TIDE CREEK BRIDGE, CATHODIC PROTECTION BRIDGES 740033 & 740074
E20C3/FIN 441200-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Nassau
Contractor: M&J Construction Designer: HDR Eng. CEl: JEA FDOT: Butler/Cash
$1.04 Million/340 days; NTP: 2/15/21 Time Began: 6/15/21
Project is 91% paid with 81% time utilized. NTP 2/25/21 adjusted to 2/15/21 to enable earlier pile survey.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted: 3/16/22.

4. HWY-17 JOHNSON SLOUGH CATHODIC PROTECTION BRIDGE 7710012 & SR-16 NORTH FORK
BLACK
CREEK CP BRIDGES 710017 & 710033
E20C4/FIN 441199-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Clay
Contractor: Orion Marine Construction Designer: TranSystems Corp CEIl: JEA FDOT: Salter/Cash
$808 K/279 days; NTP: 4/14/21 Time Began: 6/13/21
Project is 87% paid with 94% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Final Accepted 2/28/22.

5. SR 128 (SAN JUAN AVE) AT CEDAR CREEK CATHODIC PROTECTION BRIDGE 720435
E20C6/FIN 441198-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval
Contractor: Coastal Gunite Construction Designer: TranSystems Corp CEl: JEA FDOT: Salter/Cash
$983K /240 days NTP: 6/2/21 Time Begins: 8/01/21 Delayed Start: 9/15/21
Project is 87% paid with 90% time utilized.
Work Items: Punch list items; project clean up.
Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

6. BUCKMAN AND MAIN ST. BRIDGES FENDER REPLACEMENT
E20C7/FIN 424421-1-52-01 FHWA: NA County: Duval
Contractor: Seacoast Inc.: Design: Stantec Consulting Svc. Inc.: CEl: GPI Southeast FDOT: Lahey/Perry
$2.17 Million/391 days NTP: 3/23/21 Time Began: 8/21/21
Project is 63% paid with 61% time utilized.
Work Items: Spall repair; pile wraps and timber replacement on the Buckman Bridge Fender
Projected completion: Summer 2022.

Page 1 of 19



7. SR10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) AT CR-101A (SAN PABLO RD) TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPDATE
E20F6/FIN 434398-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval -
Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Kimley-Horn CEIl: GAI FDOT: Milovidov/Benton
$764K/121 days NTP: 9/27/21 Time Began: 1/25/22
Project is 56% paid with 66% time utilized.
Work Items: Traffic signal wiring; cabinet; strain pole removal.
Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

8. SR 9 (I-95) BRIDGE SUBSTRUCTURE REHAB OVER NASSAU RIVER
E20F7/FIN 439201-1-52-01 FHWA: NA County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction: Designer: KCA/HDR/Meskel; CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lahey/Perry
$11.79 Million/540 Days NTP: 10/26/21 Time Begins: 2/23/22 Delayed Start: 4/21/22
Project is 8% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Drilled shafts; mass concrete substructure; post tensioning.
Project Completion: Fall 2023.

9. SR10A MATHEWS BRIDGE STEEL REPAIRS
E20G1/FIN 434514-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval
Contractor: Seacoast, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. Corp CEl: GPI FDOT: Perry/Perry
$8.14 Million/300 days; NTP: 2/04/22 Time Begins: 5/5/22 Delayed Start: 6/6/2022
Project is 4% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work ltems: Shop drawings.
Project Completion: Spring 2023.

10. SR 10 OVER MILLER CREEK AND OVER LITTLE POTTSBURG CREEK, SR13 OVER GOODSBY LAKE
CATHODIC PROTECTION
E20L2/FIN's 439294-1-52-01, 439296-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Underwater Mechanix Services, Inc. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Associates CEl: GPI
FDOT: Patterson/Perry
$1.97 Million/500 days Awarded: 4/8/22 Time Begins: N/A
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Project Completion: Winter 2024

11. SR 9 (I-95) OVER HENDRICKS AVE BRIDGE 720529 EMERGENCY REPAIRS
E20WB6/FIN 213304-4-H2-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction Co. Designer: Consor CEl: Parsons FDOT: Lahey/Perry
$1.69 Million/35 days NTP: 3/11/22 Time Began: 3/11/22
Project is 0% paid with 106% time utilized. (no estimates to date)
Work Items: Bridge design submittals; shop drawings; submittals; beam fabrication; pending SA for added
work for carbon fiber wrapping for damaged beam
Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

12. SR 111 (EDGEWOOD) OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN YARD BRIDGE 720125 EMERGENCY REPAIRS
E20X0/FIN 431224-5-H2-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval
Contractor: Vecellio & Grogan, Inc. (Hal Jones); Designer: Bergmann; CEl: Parsons; FDOT: Salter/Cash
$1.44 Million/40 days NTP: 4/2/22 Time Begins: 5/2/22
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Bridge design submittals; shop drawings; beam fabrication.
Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

13. SR 9 (1-95) / SR 9A (1-295) NORTH INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS (DESIGN BUILD)
E2U46/FIN 213323-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 313 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Archer Western/RS&H CEIl: FIGG FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$182.06 Million/2366 days NTP: 7/22/16 Time Began: 7/22/16
Project is 85% paid with 89% time utilized.
Work Items: Drainage; MSE walls; temporary roadway embankment; concrete pavement; ramps; foundations.

Page 2 of 19



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

SR 228 (HART EXPY) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2U56/FIN 428756-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer. CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$895K/837 days NTP: 4/22/20 Time Began: 5/13/20

Construction ($680K/107 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($215K/730 days) is 71% paid with 71% time utilized

Overall project is 93% paid with 75% time utilized

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 11/22.

Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

SR 9 (1-95) OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 8 (I-10) INTERCHANGE (DESIGN BUILD)
E2V58/FIN 433036-1-52-01 FHWA: 0955 314 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

DB Team: Archer Western/GAI CEIl: Eisman Russo FDOT: Perry/Perry

$123.24 Million/1864 days NTP: 2/28/17 Time Began: 2/28/17

Project is 99% paid with 101% time utilized.

Work Items: Integral diaphragm cap; deck pour; decorative handrail; ITS installation; overhead signing.
Projected Completion: Winter 2022.

INSTALL SIGNS AND PVT MARKINGS ON D2 INTERCHANGE OFF RAMPS PUSHBUTTON
E2W56-R1/FIN 437379-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval.

Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Designer: Connelly Wicker CEIl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash
$2.00 Million/365 days NTP: 10/19/17 Time Began: 11/04/17

Project is 95% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 11/02/20.

SR 9 (I-95) OVERLAND BRIDGE LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2X73/FIN 437697-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Midwestern Construction Designer: AECOM CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/ Méndez-Torres
$2.21 Million/910 days NTP: 7/02/19 Time Began: 8/31/19

Construction ($1.68 Million/180 days) is 100% paid with 173% time utilized

Establishment ($530K/730 days) is 79% paid with 79% time utilized

Overall project is 95% paid with 98% time utilized. 132 days LDs @ $1,645/day = $217,140.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 8/22.

Allowable contract time expired 3/28/20. Final construction acceptance 8/7/20.

Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

SR 9A (I-295) FROM 1-95 TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2X74/FIN 437728-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$1.42 Million/1000 days NTP: 6/15/21 Time Began: 10/27/21

Construction ($1.08 Million/270 days) is 25% paid with 57% time utilized

Establishment ($340K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 19% paid with 15% time utilized.

Work Items: Irrigation installation; well & pump station installation.

Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 9A (I1-295) FROM BUCKMAN BRIDGE TO W OF OLD ST AUGUSTINE RD LANDSCAPE
(MAINTENANCE)

E2X75/FIN 437728-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: HDR CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$1.53 Million/980 days NTP: 12/16/21 Time Began: Scheduled for 4/28/22

Construction ($1.17 Million/250 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Establishment ($368K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A

Page 3 of 19



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

Projected Completion: Spring 2025.

SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Y13/FIN 439503-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$832K/882 days NTP: 5/29/19 Time Began: 6/17/19

Construction ($632K/152 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($200K/730 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Overall project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: Replacement palm accepted on 2/16/22; Extended Warranty ended 2/16/22.
Final Accepted: 11/19/21.

SR 201 FROM S OF BALDWIN TO N OF BALDWIN (BYPASS) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Y16/FIN 439531-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Arazoza Brothers Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$1.06 Million/976 days NTP: 6/22/21 Time Began: 7/30/21

Construction ($805K/246 days) is 99% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($255K/730 days) is 0% paid with 0% time utilized

Overall project is 75% paid with 20% time utilized.

Work Items: Establishment period thru 4/24. Construction acceptance email sent 4/1/22.
Projected Completion: Winter 2024.

SR 9A (1-295) AT HECKSCHER DR INTERCHANGE LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Y17/FIN 431974-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Frankie Valdez Co. Designer: CHW Inc Eng. CEl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$839K/886 days NTP: 4/25/19 Time Began: 6/21/19

Construction ($637 K/156 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($202 K/730 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Overall project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Work Items: Final inspection held on 12/2/21; 2" Tree Replacement; 2" Extended warranty ends 06/05/22.
Projected Completion: Winter 2022.

SR 8 (I-10) WIDENING OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS FROM WEST OF 1-295 TO 1-95 (DESIGN BUILD)
E2YB3/FIN 439100-1-52-01; 439100-1-56-01 FHWA: D217-128-B Assumed/State Administered County:
Duval

DB Team: Superior Construction/Wantman Group, Inc. CEl: HW Lochner FDOT: Butler/Cash

$179.37 Million/1789 days NTP 12-12-19 Time Began: 12-12-19

Project is 51% paid with 48% time utilized

Work Items: Maintenance of traffic; clearing and grubbing; excavation; embankment; performance turf; barrier
wall; drainage; concrete pavement; MSE wall; steel pile installation; bridge substructure construction; tie-back
retaining walls.

Projected completion: Fall 2024.

SR 9A (1-295) AT DAMES POINT BRIDGE, BRIDGE LIGHTING

E2Y76/FIN 209722-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A; County: Duval

Contractor: James D. Hinson Electrical Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Cash
$4.40 Million/587 days; NTP: 6/19/20 Time Began:11/30/20

Project is 83% paid with 86% time utilized. WO #1 postponed start date from original 10/17/20

Work Items: Installing conductors; navigation lights installation; installing submarine cable U-Guard.
Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

SR 9A (1-295 EAST BELT) & SR 202 VARIOUS BRIDGE PAINTING BRIDGE NO.
720535/720544/720564/720565/720566

E2Y81/FIN 431979-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval.

Contractor: Elite Industrial Painting Designer: Consor Eng. CEl: GPI FDOT: Butler/Cash
$2.50 Million/546 days NTP: 12/26/19 Time Began: 3/25/20

Project is 100% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Offer of final payment accepted by contractor 11/23/2021.

Page 4 of 19



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Final Accepted: 9/21/21.

SR 5 (PHILIPS HWY) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT REBA AVE
E2Y83/FIN 435981-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices, Inc. Designer: Protean Design Group CEIl: Hill International

FDOT: Patterson/Perry

$2.13 Million/575 days NTP: 3/18/20 Time Began: 8/17/20
Project is 98% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 3/11/22.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPY) AT I-10 LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z15/FIN 439528-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$730K/880 days NTP: 4/05/21 Time Began: 5/10/21

Construction ($555K/150 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($175K/730 days) is 21% paid with 21% time utilized

Overall project is 81% paid with 34% time utilized

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 10/23.

Projected Completion: Fall 2023.

SR 8 (I-10) AT CHAFFEE RD LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z16/FIN 443626-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval .

Contractor: LaFleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$255K/834 days NTP: 6/23/20 Time Began: 8/04/20

Construction ($189K/98 days) is 96% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment (59K/730 days) 71% paid with 71% time utilized

Overall project is 92% paid with 74% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 11/22.

Projected completion: Fall 2022.

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) AT REGENCY LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z17/FIN 443655-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: LaFleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$280K/834 days NTP: 6/15/20 Time Began: 7/29/20

Construction ($212K/104 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($68K/730 days) is 71% paid with 71% time utilized

Overall project is 93% paid with 74% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 11/22.

Projected completion: Fall 2022.

SR 105 (HECKSCHER DR) LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z18/FIN 443625-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Sun State Nurseries Designer: CHW CEIl: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$860K/834 days NTP: 6/23/20 Time Began: 8/07/20

Construction ($642K/104 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($204K/730 days) is 63% paid with 63% time utilized

Overall project is 91% paid with 67% time utilized

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 12/22.

Projected completion: Fall 2022.

SR A1A (HECKSCHER DR) AT FORT GEORGE INLET LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Z27/FIN 441283-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEI: Consor FDOT: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres
$377K/856 days NTP: 4/21/20 Time Began: 6/04/20

Construction ($286K/126 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($91K/730 days) is 75% paid with 75% time utilized

Page 5 of 19



32,

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Overall project is 92% paid with 79% time utilized
Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 10/22.
Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

SR 13 (HENDRICKS AVE) FROM LA VACA RD TO DUNSFORD RD LANDSCAPE (MAINTENANCE)
E2Z28/FIN 441296-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Lafleur Nurseries Designer: CHW CEl: Consor: Zeaiter/Méndez-Torres

$440K/842 days NTP: 4/28/20 Time Began: 6/12/20

Construction ($337K/84 days) is 100% paid with 100% time utilized

Establishment ($103K/730 days) is 79% paid with 79% of time utilized

Overall project is 95% paid with 77% time utilized

Work Items: N/A. Establishment Period thru 9/22.

Projected Completion: Fall 2022

SR 8 (1-10) AT SR 200 (US 301) INTERCHANGE OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

T2591/FIN 428865-1-52-01 FHWA: 0105 152 | PODI/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Connelly/Wicker CEIl: GPI FDOT: Milovidov/Ausher
$107.104 Million/2592 days NTP: 12/30/15 Time Began: 1/14/16 Delayed Start: 2/29/16

Project is 84% paid with 86% time utilized.

Work Items: Deck forms and bridge reinforcing; embankment; subgrade; base; median barrier wall.
Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR-105 (HECKSCHER DR) FROM DUNN CREEK TO BLOUNT ISLAND DR (ITS)

T2630/FIN 438080-1-52-01 FHWA: 4881069P County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash

$1.52 Million/205 days NTP: 4/02/21 Time Began: 10/07/21

Project is 58% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; conduit; fiber optic cable; electrical power service; install AVI; modify ITS cabinet; install
CCTV; install DMS support structure.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 9A (I-295) ARTERIAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SR 13 (BUCKMAN BRIDGE) TO SR 15 (US 17)
T2692/FIN 439524-1-52-01; 438171-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 103 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Completion Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: CH2M Hill CEl: CDM Smith FDOT: Méndez-Torres/Perry
Contractor Default: Florida Safety Contractors /The Guarantee Company of North America USA

$15.98 Million/789 days NTP: 7/20/18 Time Began: 7/7/19

Project is 89% paid with 129 time utilized. Last allowable contract day was 9/2/2021. In accordance with the
Surety Takeover Agreement, no LDs or retainage have been assessed on this Estimate. The Department will
address with the Surety the issue of LDs after completion of the project. Contract defaulted 11/23/20. Surety
Takeover Agreement executed 11/30/20.

Work Items: Final configuration NB & SB; insulation; conductors and transformers (on bridge); CCTV cabinet
connections; sign structures.

Projected Completion: Winter 2022.

DISTRICT WIDE PUSH BUTTON SAFETY CONTRACT (IN-HOUSE)

T2698-R1/FIN 440522-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 107 B Assumed/State Administered County: Districtwide
Contractor: Surety Takeover, completion contractor is Watson Civil Designer: Metric Engineering, Pond &
Company CEl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash

$3.00 Million/727 days NTP: 8/9/18 Time Began: 8/25/18

Project is 96% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 06/19/2021.

SR 202 (JTB) AT SAN PABLO ROAD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

T2749/FIN 439467-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 068 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Designer: Burgess & Niple CEl: CEG FDOT: Perry/Perry

$12.34 Million/920 days NTP: 12/02/19 Time Began: 1/06/20

Project is 83% paid with 91% time utilized.

Page 6 of 19



38.

39.

40.

41,

42,

43.

44,

Work ltems: Structural course; curb and gutter; shoulder gutter; sidewalk; lighting; signalization; striping.
Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

SR-113 (SOUTHSIDE CONNECTOR) TO 1-295 SB RESURFACING

T2757/FIN 437611-1-52-01 FHWA: D219-055-B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Fred Wilson & Assoc. CEl: Keville FDOT: Perry/Perry
$8.71 Million/587 days NTP: 7/22/20 Time Began: 10/19/20

Project is 90% paid with 93% time utilized.

Work Items: Paving; guardrail; lighting; signal loops.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 9A (1-295) AT COLLINS RD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

T2771/FIN 439484-1-52-01 FHWA: D21 9079 B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: J. B. Coxwell Contracting, Inc.: Design: GAI CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lahey/Perry

$6.64 Million/609 days NTP: 6/30/20 Time Began: 8/31/20

Project is 100% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling and resurfacing; base work; drainage improvements; curb and gutters; traffic signals;
lighting; highway signing; guardrail, MSE walls; noise walls; sidewalks/bicycle path; concrete pavement.
Projected completion: Spring 2022.

SR 105/ SR A1A (HECKSCHER DR) SIMPSON / MYRTLE BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS & TIMUCUAN
TRAIL

T2772/FIN 434041-1-52-01; 434042-1-52-01; 435619-1-52-01 FHWA: D219034B; D219035B; D219038B
Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV CEI: Parsons Transportation FDOT: Salter/Cash

$10.97 Million/925 days NTP: 8/6/20 Time Began: 8/31/20

Project is 65% paid with 64% time utilized.

Work ltems: Timucuan Trail - Phase 3 subgrade construction; shoulder barrier; turf; Simpson Bridge - Phase 4
embankment construction; retaining wall 1A/1B; Phase 5 pile/beam fabrication.

Projected completion: Spring 2023.

COUNTY WIDE SAFETY PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT

T2775/FIN 446031-1-52-01; 446031-2-52-01 FHWA: D220 002 B; D219 175 B Assumed/State Administered
County: Duval

Contractor: SICE, Inc Designer: RS&H Inc CEl: IH FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.68 Million/704 days NTP: 8/11/20 Time Began: 8/27/20

Project is 49% paid with 85% time utilized.

Work Items: Wrong way vehicle detection system.

Project Completion: Summer 2022.

US-1/US-17/SR-211/CR-211 (JAXPORT TALLEYRAND AVE ITS)

T2782/FIN 438084-2-52-01, 438084-2-56-01 FHWA: D219171B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Metric Engineering, Inc. CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$738 Thousand/242 days NTP: 06/16/21 Time Begins: 10/14/21

Project is 83% paid with 77% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT:; install guardrail end treatment approach, conduit; fiber optic cable; pull and splice box;
electric service wire; install CCTV.

Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

SR 211 (HERSCHEL ST) ROUND ABOUTS FROM MELROSE AVE TO CANTERBURY ST
T2791/FIN 443551-1-52-01 FHWA: D219155B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer CSI CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Ausher
$1.72 Million/252 days Awarded: 5/24/21 Time Began: 1/03/22

Project is 33% paid with 42% time utilized.

Work Items: Traffic separators; islands; sidewalks/driveways.

Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

SR A1A (3RP ST) FROM 15™ AVE N TO BAY ST PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) AT SR A1A (3R° ST) INTERSECTION IMPROVMENT
T2796/FIN 441194-1-52-01*, 443553-1-56-01 FHWA: D220093B*; D219154B County: Duval

Page 7 of 19



45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates*; Civil Services Inc
CEl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash

$1.88M/208 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 1/03/22

Project is 19% paid with 50% time utilized.

Work Items: Clearing and grubbing; removal of existing concrete; traffic signals.

Projected Completion: Summer 2022,

SR 10 RESURFACING (WEST OF SR 111 TO MCDUFF AVENUE)

T2797/FIN 437319-1-52-01 FAP: D219144B (State Administered) County: Duval

Contractor: Preferred Materials Designer: Inwood Consulting Engineers CEIl: KCI Technologies
FDOT: Jessica Tippett, P.E.

$6.00 Million/468 days NTP: 04/02/2021 Time Began: 04/18/2021

Project is 81% paid with 78% time utilized.

Work Items: Flat work; signs.

Projected completion: Summer 2022.

SR 202 (J.T. BUTLER BLVD) FROM [-95 TO INTERCOASTAL BRIDGE (ITS)
T2802/FIN 435757-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer: Arcadis CEl: In-house FDOT: Graves/Cash
$1.26 Million/325 days NTP: 4/20/21 Time Began: 7/19/21

Project is 77% paid with 84% time utilized.

Work ltems: MOT.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 134 (103RP ST) FROM EAST OF 1-295 TO EAST OF SR 21

T2803/FIN 441261-1-52-01 FHWA: D220100B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt: Design: McCranie and Associates CEl: RS&H FDOT: Lahey/Perry
$3.67 Million/356 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/7/21

Project is 42% paid with 63% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling and resurfacing; sidewalk replacement; curb and gutter replacement; traffic and
pedestrian signal improvements; highway signing; JEA sewer force main installation.

Projected completion: Summer 2022.

SR 115 (SOUTHSIDE BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT GATE PARKWAY

T2804/FIN 441372-1-52-01 FHWA: D220104B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction, Inc. Designer: Stantec CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/327 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 6/17/21

Project is 43% paid with 67% time utilized.

Work Items: Light pole bases; embankment; drainage.

Projected completion: Summer 2022.

SR 115 (LEM TURNER RD) CROSSWALK WEST OF I-95

T2807/FIN 441173-1-52-01 FHWA: D220092B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval

Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: Petal Greene & Associates CEl: In-house FDOT:
Brown/Cash

$702K/133 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 1/03/22

Project is 31% paid with 79% time utilized.

Work Items: Traffic and pedestrian signals; concrete flat work.

Projected Completion: Summer 2022,

SR 117 (NORWOOD AVE) OVER MONCRIEF CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2810/FIN 437438-1-52-01 FHWA: D220080B County: Duval

Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Designer: Atkins North America CEl: ETM FDOT: Patterson/Perry
$5.68 Million/370 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began:11/08/21

Project is 34% paid with 44% time utilized.

Work Items: Test pile; production piles.

Project Completion: Fall 2022.

SR 105 (ZOO PKWY) RESURFACING FROM BROWARD RD TO WEST OF ROTA AVE
T2812/FIN 441321-1-52-01 FHWA: D220102B County: Duval

Page 8 0of 19



52.

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58.

Contractor: Preferred Materials Inc. Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: KCI FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$3.32 Million/311 days NTP: 6/17/21 Time Began: 7/26/21

Project is 86% paid with 86% time utilized.

Work ltems: Signing.

Projected completion: Spring 2022.

SR 212 (BEACH BLVD) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FROM SOUTHSIDE BLVD TO EVE DR
T2814/FIN 439368-1-52-01 FHWA: D220086B County: Duval

Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer: Pegasus Eng. CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Tippett/Benton
$7.40 Million/379 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/07/21 Delayed Start: 11/29/2021.

Project is 34% paid with 37% time utilized.

Work Items: Storm drain; JEA watermain; pond excavation.

Projected completion: Fall 2022.

CR 200A OVER LOFTON CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

T2816/FIN 437407-1-52-01 FHWA: D219147B County: Nassau

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Civil Services, Inc. CEl: ETM FDOT: Patterson/Perry
$4.26 Million/356 days NTP: 3/30/21 Time Began: 7/06/21

Project is 71% paid with 80% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridge approach construction; rip rap.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 116 (WONDERWOOD) FROM JANE ST. TO SAND CASTLE LN.

T2818/FIN 428796-3-52-01 FHWA: D221010B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Watson Civil Construction Designer GAI CEl: ETM FDOT: Lansdale/Benton
$29.14 Million/730 days Awarded: 2/15/22 Time Begins: 6/06/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Procurement of materials; delayed start until last day of school.

Projected Completion: Fall 2024.

SR 134 (103RP ST) FROM HILLMAN TO REDSTONE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
T2828/FIN 441050-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 054B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: SICE, Inc.: Design: Waitz & Moye CEl: Adaptive FDOT: Lahey/Perry

$2.86 Million/200 days NTP: 2/15/22 Time Begins: 6/15/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Acquisition and mobilization.

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR-134 (TIMUQUANA) FROM BLANDING TO CSX RR

T2834/FIN 443261-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 054B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Duval Asphalt: Design: Comprehensive Eng.Svc., Inc. CEl Adaptive FDOT: Lahey/Perry
$9.75M/323 days NTP 4/1/22 Time Begins: 6/16/22

Project is 2% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Acquisition and Mobilization.

Projected Completion: Spring 2023.

SR 101 (MAYPORT RD) FROM SR10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) TO NAVAL BASE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
T2837/FIN 443294-1-52-01 FHWA: D221060B County: Duval

Contractor: Traffic Control Devices Designer. RS&H CEIl: GAlI FDOT: Milovidov/Benton

$1.37 Million/180 days NTP: 1/5/22 Time Begins: 5/05/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Projected completion: Fall 2022.

SR 200 (SR A1A) FROM STRATTON RD TO GRIFFIN RD

T2846/FIN 441260-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-043-B Assumed/State Administered County: Nassau
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Waitz & Moye CEIl: Keville FDOT: Perry/Perry

$9.55 Million/300 days NTP: 3/18/22 Time Began: 4/3/22

Page 9 of 19



Project is 1% paid with 5% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT signs; survey.
Projected Completion: Winter 2022.

59. SR 10 (ATLANTIC BLVD) MEDIAN MODIFICATIONS @ CENTRY 21DR/ACME ST AND FROM
MONUNMENT RD TO ANNISTONRD
T2857/FIN 447211-1-52-01 FHWA: D220133B Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
Contractor: Preferred Materials. Designer RS&H CEIl: In-house FDOT: Brown/Cash
$1.08M/120 days NTP: 3/28/22 Time Began: 4/13/22
Project is 3% paid with 4% time utilized.
Work Items: MOT signs; survey.
Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

60. SR 5 (US 17/MAIN ST) OVER BROWARD RIVER BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
T2863/FIN 437441-1-52-01 FHWA: D218132B County: Duval
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: STV Incorporated CEl: ETM FDOT: Patterson/Perry
$14.03 Million/550 days NTP: 3/15/22 Time Begins: 6/13/22
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Project Completion: Winter 2024.

(14 of the above projects are Maintenance and $ not included in total.)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $809,613,687.62
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for JACKSONVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $10,639,719.60

Lake City Construction:

61. SR100 LANDSCAPING FROM 6 TH AVENUE TO EAST OF SE 2ND ROAD THRU LAKE BUTLER
E20B7/FIN 445404-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Union
Contractor; Oasis Landscaping Designer: CHW, Inc. FDOT: Hardy
$164K/775 days NTP: 06/11/20 Time Began: 08/17/20
Project is 95% paid with 79% time utilized
Work Items: Establishment period watering and maintenance
Projected completion: Establishment period through 08/22

62. PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN LANES/SIGNALS
E20F5-RO/FIN 409311-6-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide
Contractor;: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard
$1.5 Million/365 days NTP: 04/27/21 Time Began: 05/30/21
Project is 25% paid with 86% time utilized.
Work Items: TWO 5 Hamilton SR51 (US129), School Intersection Flashing Signals, In Progress, Sign
Supports being Fabrication; TWO 6 Suwannee SR 247/CR49, In Progress, Flashing Beacons and Signage;
TWO 7 Putham SR100/SR26, Flashing Beacons and Signage, Remove Mast Arm; TWO 8 Columbia
SR247/Real Terr, In Progress, Flashing Beacons, Signage; TWO 9 Alachua SR20/NW 2nd St & 4t St,
RRFBs/Mid-Block Crossings, Materials Ordered; TWO 10 Alachua SR120/NE 14St-15Terr., School Zone
Mast Arms/Beacons, Mast Arms Ordered
Project completion: Summer 2022

63. PUSH BUTTON CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR TRAFFIC OPS PROJECTS FOR TURN LANES/SIGNALS
E20F5-R1/FIN 409311-6-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Districtwide
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization, Designer: Varies CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard
$1.5 Million/365 days NTP: 05/30/22 Anticipated Time Begins: 05/30/22
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work Items: Pending Issuance of TWO 11
Project completion: Summer 2023

Page 10 of 19



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

SUWANNEE CO. EAST BOUND REST AREA / COLUMBIA CO. WEST BOUND REST AREA
IMPROVEMENTS — Design Build

E2733/FIN 438608-1,438609-1 FHWA: D219 058B County: Suwannee

Contractor: J.B. Coxwell Contracting, Inc.; CEl: RS&H; FDOT: Smith/Crossman

$25.7 Million/719 days NTP: 05/11/20; Time Began: 05/11/20

Project is 84% paid with 95% time utilized.

Work Items: Maintenance of Traffic; Erosion Control; Masonry, Plumbing, HVAC, Electrical, Site Lighting,
Building Construction, Parking Construction.

Projected completion: Summer 2022

DISTRICT-WIDE LIGHTING RETROFIT PUSH-BUTTON

T2699-R0O/R1/FIN 440129-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 104 B Assumed/State Administered County: District Wide
Contractor: American Lighting and Signalization Designer: IH/Consultant CEl: I[H FDOT: Smith

$1.85 Million/766 days, T2699 NTP Issued: 1/2/18

RO — Complete — Final Accepted: 10/31/19, Time Began: 4/16/18, Time Ended: 10/31/19, Phase of this
project ended at 83% paid with 119% time utilized. Work completes on all Task Work Orders for RO.

R1 — Time Began: 01/19/20, Delayed Start: 03/10/20, $1.50 Million/ days, Project is 36% paid with 97% time
utilized.

Work Items for R1: Final Acceptance Pending for Task Work Order 18 (SR 331 Alachua County); Conduit
Installation and Electrical Connection work in Alachua County for Task Work Order(s) 19, 20, 21, and 22
continues.

Projected completion: Spring 2022

1-10 FROM MADISON COUNTY LINE TO US-90

T2784/FIN 441337-1 FHWA: D220103B: County: Suwannee

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: CEl: IH FDOT: Keen

$8.8 Million/493 days NTP: 7/29/20 Time Began: 10/16/20

Project is 96% paid with 102% time utilized. 11 days of LD’s $3,756.00/Day = $41,316.00
Work Items: Close out submittals.

Final accepted 3/03/22

SR-93 (I-75) FROM SR-47 TO US-90
T2788/FIN 442581-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 167B County: Columbia
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: Fred Wilson & Associates CEl: IH FDOT: Lovelace
$7.9 Million/443 days NTP:1/22/21 Time Began: 2/10/21
Project is 78% paid with 98% time utilized. LD rate = $3,756.00/day
Work Items: Pier protection construction and friction placement
Projected completion: Spring 2022

CR 361 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT (OVER CLEARWATER CREEK BRIDGE #380040)
T2792/FIN 437406-1-52-01 FHWA: D219-148-B County: Taylor

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: Kimley-Horn CEIl: TRC FDOT: Hardy
$2.75 Million/464 days NTP:1/25/21 Time Began: 3/26/21

Project is 83% paid with 84% time utilized.

Work ltems: Mainline roadway construction base, structural & friction placement.
construction.

Project completion: Summer 2022

SR-25 (US-41) RESURFACING US90 to I-10 & ROUNDABOUT AT BASSCOM NORRIS RD.

T2813 / FIN(s) 436178-1-52-01, 446295-1-52-01, and 446295-1-52-02 FHWA: D219141B, D220111B County:
Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: Ryan Jensen, P.E. ATKINS N.A. Inc. & FDOT: Carlee
Beauchamp, P.E. CEIl: IH FDOT: Smith

$6.2 Million / 392 days NTP: 8/12/21 Time Began: 9/07/21

Project is 34% paid with 57% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage work, Shoulder Construction in Phase 1A/1B, Sheet Pile Installation, and Asphalt
Overbuild in Roundabout.

Page 11 of 19



70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

Projected completion: Fall 2022

SR53 NORTH FROM: SR10(US90) TO: GEORGIA STATE LINE

T2820/FIN 432316-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-012-B County: Madison

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: FDOT — Miles CEIl: NA FDOT: Hardy
$6.5 Million / 181 days NTP: 11/30/2021 Time Begins: 01/04/2022

Project is 46% paid with 57% time utilized.

Work Items: Concrete flat work and driveway rehab.

Projected completion: Summer 2022

SR 10/ US 90 FROM LAKE CITY AVE TO BAYA AVE W.

T2822/FIN 443313-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 064B County: Columbia
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Crews; CEl: IH FDOT: Whichard
$9.2 Million/ 256 days NTP:12/02/21 Time Began: 3/4/22

Project is 15% paid with 18% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling/Paving, Temporary Signalization

Project Completion: Winter 2022

SR-100 FROM US-41 TO US-441

T2825/FIN 443282-1 FHWA: D221058B County: Columbia
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Designer: Dicks; CEIl: IH FDOT: Keen
$699K/78 days NTP:02/15/22 Time Began: 03/04/22

Project is 45% paid with 67% time utilized.

Work Items: Concrete sidewalk, ADA ramp and driveways.

Project Completion: Summer 2022

SR47 FROM: WALTER LITTLE RD TO: SW BRENTWOOD WAY

T2831/FIN 443332-1-52-01 FHWA: D220-126-B COUNTY: Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer. Comprehensive Engineering Services Inc.
CEIl: NA FDOT: Hardy

$1.6M /125 days NTP: 1/25/22 Time Began: 2/10/22

Project is 33% paid with 55% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage & Lane Widening Construction

Projected completion: Fall 2022

1-10 (SR-8) FROM WEST OF CR-250 TO WEST OF SR-121

T2839/FIN 443421-1-52-01, 443422-1-52-01, 443423-1-52-01 FHWA: D221067B, D221068B, D221069B

County: Baker/Columbia

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Crews, Miles, Beauchamp CEI. IH FDOT: Keen

$31,969,186.10 M / 480 days NTP: 4/08/22 Time Begins: 4/24/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Precon held on 4/21/22. MOT Signage, Milling & Paving Structural Asphalt WB Direction
Beginning 5/1 (night work).

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR-10 (US-90) FROM CR-49 TO COULMBIA COUTNY LINE
T2847-FIN 443283-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-059-B: County: Suwannee
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: CEl: RS&H FDOT: Hardy
$ 8.6 Million/ 200 days NTP: TBD Time Began: TBA

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: 3D Pilot Project Preconstruction Submittals

Projected completion: Winter 2023

SR-103 FROM SR-208 to SR-228

T2855/FIN 439358-1-52-01 FHWA: D219137B COUNTY: Duval
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: The Balmoral Group
CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: Gurganious/Mosely

$7.92 million / 374 days NTP: 08/12/21 Time Began: 11/22/21
Project is 23% paid with 39% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; JEA 8-inch water main; signalization.

Page 12 of 19



Projected completion: Winter 2022

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $ 110,298,880.21
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for LAKE CITY CONSTRUCTION: $ 4,438,892.60

Gainesville Construction:

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

SR 26 (NEWBERRY RD) SIDEWALK FROM W OF NW 80™ BLVD TO SW 38™ ST

E20B5/FIN 430542-2-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: Chinchor Electric, Inc. Designer: AECOM Technical Services CEIl: IH FDOT: Cheshire
$2.36 Million/272 days NTP: 1/4/21 Time Began: 5/21/21

Project is 94% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 2/10/22

CR-18 BIKE PATH FROM SE 36™ AVE TO CR 325

E20C5/FIN 433171-4-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Pond & Company CEl: HNTB FDOT: Olivella

$1.74 Million/229 days NTP: 8/11/21 Time Began: 9/07/21

Project is 85% paid with 97% time utilized. LD rate = $1,690.00/day

Work Items: Incomplete items list; thermoplastic pavement markings; fence installation; sod installation;
detectable warning surface installation.

Projected completion: Spring 2022

SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCT FRONM CR 220 (LONG BAY RD) TO ALLIE
MURRAY ROAD

E2X67/FIN 208211-8-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: R. B. Baker Construction Designer: Arcadis CEl: KCCS FDOT: Cheshire

$19.32 Million/1232 days NTP: 1/3/19 Time Began: 1/19/19

Project is 85% paid with 96% time utilized.

Work ltems: Concrete curb & gutter; highway lighting installation; traffic signals; median concrete curb/gutter,
concrete traffic separators; turn lanes; paved medians; friction course asphalt pavement.

Projected completion: Summer 2022

SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCT FROM CR 218 TO BLACK CREEK

E2Y80/FIN 208211-5-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Clay

Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA Designer: Comprehensive Engineering Services CEl: KCCS FDOT:
Cheshire

$16.44 Million/793 days NTP: 12/23/19 Time Began: 02/07/20

Project is 73% paid with 101% time utilized. LD rate = $5,818.00/day

Work Items: SR-21 drainage pipes; drainage structures; roadway widening; CR-218 bridge construction; CR-
218 roadway widening; CR-218 friction course asphalt; SR-21 signalization; signing and pavement markings.
Projected completion: Summer 2022

SR 100 RAIL CAPACITY PROJECT STARKE RAILROAD OVERPASS FROM US 301 TO EAST OF CSX
RR

E2Z23/FIN 436558-1-52-01; 436558-1-56-01 FHWA: N/A County: Bradford

Contractor: J.B. Coxwell Contracting, Inc. Designer: WSP USA CEIl: GPI FDOT: Ruiz

$24.24 Million/991 days NTP: 6/22/20 Time Began: 7/13/20

Project is 56% paid with 65% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridge drilled shafts; bridge footers/columns/caps; highway lighting; MSE walls.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR 226 LANDSCAPING FROM SR 24 TO SR 329 (MAINTENANCE)

E2Z29/FIN 439527-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: Oasis Landscape Services Designer: CHW, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Westling
$308K/820 days NTP: 4/15/20 Time Began: 5/18/20

Page 13 of 19



83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

Project is 96% paid with 75% time utilized.
Work Items: N/A.
Projected completion: End of establishment period 06/22

SR 121 (NW 34™ ST) TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPDATE AT CR (232 (NW 53RP RD)
E2734/434397-1-52-01 FHWA N/A County: Alachua

Contractor: PowerCore, Inc. Designer: Peters and Yaffee, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Smith
$503K/94 days NTP: 8/10/20 Time Began: 2/6/21

Project is 91% paid with 136% time utilized. 64 days of LD’s @ $1,665.00/day= $106,560.00
Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 07/13/21

SR 200 (US 301) MISC CONSTRUCTION FROM BRADFORD C/L TO NORTH OF CR 218

E2Z53/FIN 430352-4-52-01 FHWA: D 217 069 B County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Co. Designer: RS&H, Inc. CEl: VIA Consulting PA: Gallagher

$17.78 Million/894 days NTP: 11/6/20 Time Began: 11/30/20

Project is 93% paid with 56% time utilized.

Work Items: Artificial coverings; litter removal and mowing; Type B Stabilization; milling asphalt pavement;
structural course asphalt paving; friction course asphalt paving; grinding concrete pavement; pavement .
markings.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM NORTH OF SR16 TO
NORTH OF SR 21 (BLANDING BLVD)

T2717/FIN 422938-6-52-01; 422938-6-56-01 FHWA: D218 017 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay
Contractor: Sacyr Construction SA Designer: RS&H CEIl: HNTB FDOT: Olivella

$230.49 Million/2220 days NTP: 1/29/19 Time Began: 3/4/19

Project is 58% paid with 51% time utilized.

Work Items: Erosion control; MOT; embankment; stabilized subgrade; drainage pipe and structures; bridge
substructure; bridge superstructure; production piles; riprap installation; MSE wall; performance turf; lighting
conduit; signal conduit.

Projected completion: Winter 2025

SR 93 (I-75) ADD LANES @ SR 24 (ARCHER ROAD) INTERCHANGE

T2725/FIN 423071-4-52-01 FHWA: D218 018 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua
Contractor: D.A.B. Constructors Designer: Connelly & Wicker CEIl: Consor FDOT: Ruiz

$7.64 Million/737 days NTP: 2/12/19 Time Began: 6/12/19

Project is 102% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 06/17/21

C STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT @ CEDAR KEY CHANNEL BRIDGE #340014

T2739/FIN 411423-1-52-01; 411423-1-56-01 FHWA: 00B2 102 B Assumed/State Administered County: Levy
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: DRMP CEl. JEAces FDOT: Suarez

$8.02 Million/717 days NTP: 7/10/19 Time Began: 11/7/19

Project is 91% paid with 121% time utilized. LD rate = $3,477.00/day

Work Items: Limerock base; remove overhang jacks; excavation.

Projected completion: Summer 2022

CR-339 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT WACCASASSA RIVER BRIDGES #340050 AND 340049
T2751/211728-1-52-01; 437405-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 022 B; D219 053 B Assumed/State Administered
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Company, Inc. Designer: North Florida Professional Services County: Levy
CEl: Atkins FDOT: Ruiz

$4.20 Million/336 days Awarded: 12/03/19 NTP: 1/07/20 Time Began: 1/25/20

Project is 102% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 12/23/20

SR-21 RESURFACING PUTNAM C/L TO COMMERICAL CIRCLE: SR-21/S LAWRENCE BLVD TO CTY
LIMITS

Page 14 of 19



T2758/439399-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 067 B Assumed/State Administered County: Bradford, Clay

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Company, Inc. Designer: WBQ Design & Engineering CEIl: Consor FDOT:
Ruiz

$6.91 Million/461 days NTP: 4/27/20 Time Began: 5/13/20

Project is 92% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A.

Final Accepted: 08/16/21

90. SR 26 RESURFACING FROM SR 45 (US-41) TO CR 241 SOUTH

T2777/441262-1-52-01 FHWA: D220 101 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua

Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: IH CEIl: Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering FDOT: Smith
$3.57 Million/245 days NTP: 9/30/20 Time Began: 10/16/20

Project is 99% paid with 99% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 06/14/21

91. SR 121 TRAFFIC OPS IMPROVEMENT FROM NW 16™ AVE TO US 441

T2779/439490-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 172 B Assumed/State Administered County: Alachua

Contractor: R.E. Arnold Construction, Inc. Designer: DRMP, Inc. CEl: Consor FDOT: Smith

$5.57 Million/536 days NTP: 10/15/20 Time Began: 11/30/20

Project is 81% paid with 94% time utilized.

Work Items: Roadway widening; side streets paving; driveways paving; concrete sidewalk improvements;
and ITS / signalization.

Projected completion: Summer 2022

92. SR 25 (US 441) RESURFACING FROM MARION CO. LINE TO SR 331

T2785/436157-1-52-01; 436157-1-52-02 FHWA: D219 139 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Preferred Materials, Inc. Designer: HNTB Corporation CEl: KCCS FDOT: Ruiz

$14.17 Million/522 days NTP: 01/08/21 Time Began: 01/24/21

Project is 75% paid with 86% time utilized.

Work Items: Median ditch grading; sodding; turn lane widening; driveways paving; temporary detour
construction at CR 234 west; signalization; CR-234 highway lighting; performance turf.

Projected completion: Spring 2022

93. SR 21 RESURFACING FROM SR 16 TO CR 215

T2794/441129-1-52-01 FHWA: D220 091 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Clay

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products Designer: Panhandle Engineering & Construction CEI: KCI Technologies,
Inc FDOT: Cheshire

$3.44 Million/283 days NTP: 1/26/21 Time Began: 02/22/21

Project is 98% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Final Accepted: 11/30/21

94. SR 55 (SE US19/US98/US 27A) FROM N OF CROSS CITY TO S OF CROSS CITY
T2827/439357-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-034 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Dixie
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: IH CEl: I[H FDOT: Smith
$6.66/300 days Award: 03/15/22 NTP: 4/26/22 Time Begins: 5/12/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected completion: Spring 2023

95. SR 20 (SE HAWTHORNE RD) FROM CR 325 TO W OF US 301

T2833/443258-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-051 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: Ebbstone, Inc. CEl: CSI Geo FDOT: Gallagher
$6.17/210 days Award: 02/01/22 NTP: 3/18/22 Time Began: 4/3/22

Project is 2% paid with 6% time utilized.

Work Items: Survey layout; erosion control.

Projected completion: Fall 2022

Page 15 of 19



96.

97.

98.

SR 21 FROM CONMMERCIAL CIRCLE TO SR 16

T2848/443305-1-52-01 FHWA: D221-061-B Assumed/State Administered: County: Clay
Contractor: Anderson Columbia, Inc. Designer: Volkert, Inc. CEl: AE Engineering FDOT: Cheshire
$13.19/360 days Award: 4/19/22 NTP: N/A Time Begin: N/A

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected completion: Summer 2023

SR 26 (W UNIVERSITY AVE) FROM NW 19™ ST TO NW 16™ ST

T2856/429830-2-52-01 FHWA: D220 133 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua

Contractor: American Lighting & Signalization, LLC Designer: Peters & Yaffee, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Gallagher
$998K/90 days Award: 12/7/21 NTP: 2/1/22 Time Begin: 6/1/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected completion: Fall 2022

SR 26 (W UNIVERSITY AVE) FROM GALE LEMERAND DR TO NW 14™ ST
T2864/207658-2-52-01 FHWA: D221-157 B Assumed/State Administered: County: Alachua
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. Designer: STV, Inc. CEl: IH FDOT: Gallagher
$2.57/140 days Award: 03/15/22 NTP: 4/26/22 Time Begin: 8/24/22
Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.
Work ltems: N/A.
Projected completion: Winter 2023

(1 of the above projects are Maintenance and $$ not included in total. Value: $308,118.83)

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $367,532,472.40
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for GAINESVILLE CONSTRUCTION: $ 5,169,161.34

Palatka Construction:

99.

100.

101.

SR 9A (I-295) EXPRESS LANES FROM SR 202 JTB BLVD TO SR 9B (DESIGN BUILD)
E2T38/FIN 209301-3-52-01 FHWA: 2955 314 | Assumed/State Administered County: Duval
DB Team: Archer Western/RS&H CEIl: HNTB FDOT: Byrd
$188.52 Million/2269 days NTP: 2/23/16 Time Began: 2/23/16
Project is 100% paid and 99% time utilized.
Work Items: Friction course; striping; performance turf; punchlists for signs/light poles/ITS, punchlist for
bridge structures and roadway.
Projected Completion: Summer 2022.

SR 15 (US 17) ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCTION FROM WEST OF DUNNS CREEK TO HORSE
LANDING RD

T2669/FIN 435444-1-52-01 FHWA: D217 080 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: GLF Construction Designer: CH2M Hill CEIl: ETM FDOT: Byrd

$37.44 Million/1370 days NTP: 1/2/18 Time Began: 2/1/18

Project is 99% paid and 109% time utilized. 123 days LDs @ $7,147/day = $879,081

Work Items: N/A. Request for Refund sent 3/18/2022.

Final Accepted: 3/4/2022.

SR 23 (FIRST COAST EXPRESSWAY) NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FROM EAST OF CR 209

TO NORTH OF SR 16

T2724/FIN 422938-5-52-01 FHWA: D217 011 B PODI/State Administered County: Clay

Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: RS&H CEI: VIA FDOT: Byrd

$180.89 Million/2121 days NTP: 2/20/19 Time Began: 3/8/19 Delayed Start: 4/4/19

Project is 79% paid with 52% time utilized.

Work Items: Bridges 710143 & 710146 reinforcing steel for approach slabs; curb and gutter; embedded
conduit; type A fence; drainage; erosion control maintenance; seed placement; mowing and litter
removal.

Page 16 of 19



102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

Projected Completion: Winter 2025.

SR 20 ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCTION FROM SW 56™ AVE TO CR 315 IN INTERLACHEN
T2732/FIN 210024-5-52-01 FHWA: 4002 027 P Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: P & S Paving Designer: TranSystems CEIl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny

$26.61 Million/1008 days NTP: 4/30/19 Time Began: 5/13/19

Project is 100% paid with 98% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Offer of Final Payment sent 3/10/2022. OFP Accepted 3/15/2022.

Final Accepted: 2/13/2022.

SR 20 ADD LANES/RECONSTRUCTION FROM ALACHUA C/L TO SW 56™ AVENUE

T2736/FIN 210024-4-52-01 FHWA: SR20 001 P Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Anderson Columbia Co. Designer: Kisinger Campo & Assoc. CEl: JEAces FDOT: DeVenny
$49.00 Million/1135 days NTP: 12/2/19 Time Began: 1/6/20

Project is 62% paid with 73% time utilized.

Work Items: Drainage; earthwork; sidewalk; curb and gutter; subgrade and limerock base construction;
bridge substructure (test piles).

Projected Completion: Winter 2023.

SR 5 (US 1) SIDEWALK FROM FAIRBANKS ST TO BIG OAK RD; RESURFACING/DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS FROM PONCE DE LEON BLVD TO CROSS RIDGE DR

T2744/FIN 436023-1-52-01; 439355-1-52-01; 439355-1-52-02; 4393551-56-01 FHWA: D219 066 B
Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns

Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Pond & Company/Protean CEIl: RS&H FDOT: Byrd

$19.49 Million/711 days NTP: 2/12/20 Time Began: 2/28/20

Project is 104% paid with 100% time utilized.

Work Items: N/A. Offer of Final Payment sent 3/9/2022. OFP Accepted 4/6/2022.

Final Accepted: 2/7/2022.

SR 9 (I-95) RESURFACING FROM FLAGLER C/L TO SR 207

T2756/FIN 434619-1-52-01 FHWA: D219 037 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Hubbard Construction Co. Designer: ETM CEI: Parsons FDOT: Byrd

$22.65 Million/784 days NTP: 3/24/20 Time Began: 4/9/20 Delayed Start: 5/11/20

Project is 99% paid with 90% time utilized.

Work Items: Friction course repairs (texture, straightedge, etc.); project closeout activities; mowing.
Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR5 (US1) CONCRETE REHABILITATION FROM SR207 TO CITY GATES

T2790/FIN 436168-1-52-01 FHWA: D219140B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Kiewit Infrastructure South Co. Designer: Kisinger Compo & Associates CEl: Eisman & Russo
FDOT: Byrd

$15.44 Million/814 days NTP: 4/12/21 Time Began: 4/28/21 Delayed Start: 5/28/21.

Project is 26% paid with 40% time utilized.

Work Items: Begin Phase 3 Construction - Saw-cutting of existing concrete pavement, for Phase 3;
Remove and replace concrete slabs — L3, Sta 920+ to Sta 947+, Tying reinforcing steel and placing
concrete for 12-inch reinforced concrete slabs.

Projected Completion: Summer 2023.

SR 9 (1-95) RESURFACING FROM SR 207 TO INTL. GOLF PARKWAY / SR 16 @ I-95 INTERCHANGE
IMPROVEMENTS

T2793/FIN 434615-1-52-01, 434615-2-52-01 FHWA: D219 130 B, D219 131 B Assumed/State
Administered County: St. Johns

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Designer: Kisinger Camp/Transystems CEIl. Parsons FDOT: Byrd

$30.56 Million/657 days NTP: 8/12/2021 Time Began: 9/7/2021 Delayed Start: 10/7/21

Project is 24% paid with 29% time utilized.

Work Items: 1-95: Resumed pier protection work at CR 214 overpass; milling and resurfacing structural
course. SR 16: Drainage installation; drill shafts; placing embankment in SW quadrant.

Projected Completion: Summer 2023.

DRAYTON ISLAND RD OVER ST JOHNS RIVER, BR NO. 764060 & NO. 764061

Page 17 of 19



109.

110.

111.

112,

113.

114.

115.

T2805/FIN 437418-1-52-01 FHWA: D220 078 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Brothers Construction Designer: JTM CEl: JEAces FDOT: Livingston

$4.03 Million/325 days NTP: 7/1/2021 Time Began: 9/29/21 Delayed Start: 10/6/21

Project is 52% paid with 60% time utilized.

Work Items: DI machinery piles; structural steel fab; traffic railings.

Projected completion: Summer 2022.

SR100 AT EAST END ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

T2806/FIN 437629-1-52-01 FHWA: D220082B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Halifax Paving Designer: Patel, Greene & Associates CEIl: JEAces FDOT: Livingston
$1.27 Million/231 days NTP: 6/17/2021 Time Began: 10/15/21 Delayed Start: 1/3/22

Project is 20% paid with 38% time utilized.

Work ltems: Temporary roadway construction; regular excavation.

Projected completion: Summer 2022.

SR 5 (US 1) @ OYSTER CREEK BRIDGE NO. 780138

T2819/FIN 433843-2-52-01 FHWA: D221 014 B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Superior Construction Designer: Consor CEl: Eisman & Russo FDOT: DeVenny
$4.66 Million/260 days NTP: 1/5/2022 Time Began: 3/6/22 Delayed Start: 4/4/22

Project is 10% paid with 5% time utilized.

Work Items: Special detour-temporary pavement; install temporary non-critical sheet pile wall.
Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

SR 206 FROM 1-95 TO ICWW BRIDGE

T2821/FIN 443273-1-52-01 FHWA: D221056B Assumed/State Administered County: St. Johns
Contractor: Preferred Materials Inc. Designer: IH CEl: GAI FDOT: DeVenny

$4.88 Million/169 days NTP: 12/2/21 Time Began: 1/4/22

Project is 44% paid with 62% time utilized.

Work Items: Milling and resurfacing; shoulder gutter at bridge; concrete driveway; pipe installation; placing
borrow material.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 100 BOX CULVERT/RESURFACING FROM ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DIST. TO
us 17

T2824/FIN 443274-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: Putnam

Contractor: Halifax Paving Designer: IH CEl: RS&H FDOT: Livingston

$3.47 Million/252 days NTP: 1/6/22 Time Began: 2/6/22

Project is 10% paid with 28% time utilized.

Work Items: MOT; concrete sidewalk; curb and gutter.

Projected Completion: Fall 2022.

SR 16 FROM CR 13 TO CR 16A

T2832/FIN 443488-1-52-01 FHWA: N/A County: St. Johns

Contractor: American Lighting & Signalization Designer: Avant Engineering CEl: VIA FDOT: Byrd
$294K/45 days NTP: 2/9/22 Time Begins: 5/10/22

Project is 0% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work ltems: N/A.

Projected Completion: Spring 2022.

SR 15 (US 17) RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS FROM W RIVER RD. TO CLAY CO. LINE
T2835/FIN 443272-1-52-01 FHWA: D221 055 B Assumed/State Administered County: Putnam
Contractor: Duval Asphalt Designer: Connelly & Wicker CEl: RS&H FDOT: Livingston

$9.73 Million/250 days NTP: 3/29/22 Time Began: 4/14/22 Delayed Start: 6/13/22

Project is 1% paid with 0% time utilized.

Work Items: Mobilization.

Projected completion: Winter 2023.

SR A1A (MAY STREET) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS FROM SAN MARCO TO MAGNOLIA

AVENUE; US 1 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT SAN CARLOS AVENUE
E2U39/FIN 210452-4-52-01; 210452-4-56-01; 434556-1-52-01; 434556-1-56-01 FHWA: N/A County: St.

Page 18 of 19



Johns

Contractor: Petticoat-Schmitt Designer: Jacobs Eng./Hanson Professional CEl: JEAces FDOT: Byrd
$10.02 Million/1404 days NTP: 9/13/17 Time Began: 10/30/17

Project is 100% paid with 101% time utilized. 12 days LDs @ $3,645/day = $43,740.

Work Items: Final SA executed. Waiting on contractor to submit outstanding items.

Final Accepted: 9/14/2021.

TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $515,389,302.05
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for PALATKA CONSTRUCTION: $ 6,398,125.80
TOTAL CONTRACT(S) AMOUNT for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $ 1,802,834,342.28
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID THIS MONTH for DISTRICT 2 CONSTRUCTION: $  26,645,899.34

Page 19 of 19



	ADP5225.tmp
	NOTICE


